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DATE:
TO:
FROM:

August 19, 2004

Blanca S. Bayé, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ®
Docket No. 020896-WS (Aloha) “

Please file the attached withdrawal of Motion for Reconsideration of Order No. PSC-04-
0712-PAA-WS in the above-referenced docket.
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Rosanne Gervasi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

V. Abraham Kurien, M.D.
1822 Orchardgrove Avenue,

V. Abraham Kurien [akurien@attglobal.nef]
Wednesday, August 18, 2004 4:17 PM
Rosanne Gervasi; Charles Beck
Withdrawal of request for reconsideration

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34655

Atty Rosanne Gervasi,
Senior Attorney,

Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

TALLAHASSEE, FL 34655

August 18, 2004

Re: Request for Reconsideration of PAA

04-0712-PAA-WS

Motion to Modify Order No PSC-02-0593-FOF-WU

Dear Atty Gervasi,

Order No PSC

I am filing this formal withdrawal of my submission dated July 29 with reference to the matter indicated above because I

have refiled a protest of the Proposed Agency Action in a more appropriate legal format.

Yours sincerely

V. Abraham Kurien, M.D.



